



Roopas Paul Reddy Manukonda

Senior DBA, Management, PM

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

With a strong business management background and expertise as a Senior Database Consultant, I excel in tailoring customer solutions. My adaptability and communication skills make me ideal for any fast-paced retail setting, bringing valuable analytical insights to enhance the shopping experience.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Ctrls (Cloud4C)

Mint People

Experience

Senior ORACLE DBA

Ctrls (Cloud4C) | May 2022 - Dec 2023

- Working as a Senior ORACLE DBA for Cloud4c PVT ltd (Ctrl S data center), Hyderabad from May 2022 to Nov 2023.
- Assessed customer needs and goals through communication and system evaluations to modify existing databases for personalized customization.
- Tested database performance and functionality, implementing modifications to correct issues.
- Developed and implemented security initiatives, protecting data to reduce company exposure and vulnerabilities.



Freelancer

Mint People | May 2024 - Now

Education & Training

2024 BPP University

MSC management: Management,

BPP University

Master of Science,

2020 TJPS College

MBA: Management,

2024 BPP University

Master of Science,